Raymond Coalition For Youth ~ Meeting Minutes December 9, 2021 ~ 9:00 - 10:30 am In Person at Raymond Baptist Church Basement



Present: 14

School Krystal Kebler - Raymond School District

Kera Clements - LRES PTO/Parent Linda Faghan - Live Free Recovery

Community Services Linda Faghan - Live Free Recovery

Karen Morton-Clark - Family Friendly Workplace Alyssa White - Asst Librarian, Town of Raymond

Youth Serving Nadine Lamontagne - Unite Us

Carrie Chooljian - Lamprey Health Care Carli Hughes - Lamprey Health Care

Pamela Turcotte - RCFY Finance Coordinator Celeste Clark - RCFY Executive Director Pam Baker - RCFY Program Coordinator

Volunteer/Community Member Jackie Reynolds - RCFY Youth Action

Cutler Brown - RCFY BOD/Volunteer

Jim Tuttle - Volunteer

Welcomes, Introductions, Announcements were made.

Celeste opened the meeting by introducing Nadine Lamontagne of Unite Us. Unite Us is a coordinated care network of health and social service providers. Partners in the network are connected through Unite Us' shared technology platform, which enables them to send and receive electronic referrals, address people's social needs, and improve health across communities.

The reporting tools track data and referrals. At this time they have 200+ partners and 280+ Programs. The request form can be assistance based or a self referral. The referral goes to a Coordination Center that reviews and sends on to appropriate organizations.

Statewide the top netweek needs and 70% substance use, Individual and Family Support 11% and Mental and Behavioral Health 10%.

Client privacy is a priority and they are HIPPA compliant.

www.UniteUs.com

Next month's speaker will be Laurie Warner from Poison Control.

Youth Action: Jackie Reynolds reported on the CADCA conference in NH that was attended by Raymond Youth Action students as well as others from NH youth organizations. They had to create a Logic Model, define Risk Factors and create a Action Plan. They decided to work on Vaping which is a problem at the local High School.

There will be a vaccine clinic at the High School from 5-7PM. The YA students will participate.

Our annual fundraising Gala is scheduled for March 12, 2022 and committee meetings will start on Zoom on Friday, Dec 13, 2021 at 8am. We will focus on our 20 year anniversary as a theme for the Gala.

Family Fun Night is in the planning stages and is scheduled for Friday evening, February 4, 2022. More details will follow.

Meeting ended at 10:30 AM

Thank you for joining us today, being an RCFY advocate, passing along the information learned today, and encouraging others to learn more and get involved.

> Next Meeting January 13, 2022 - Laurie Warner, NH Poison Control February 10, Dr. Mae Delaney, Raymond YRBS/Data Success March 10, April 14, May 12 and June 9

Mission Statement:

The Raymond Coalition For Youth empowers the community to promote positive youth development and reduce youth substance use and suicide risk.

Promoting Positive Healthy Choices for our Youth!

www.rcfy.org









